

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

ANTONIO MOORE

No. 23 CR 98

Violations: Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 2113(a) and 924(c)

COUNT ONE

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2023 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about February 16, 2023, at Lisle, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

ANTONIO MOORE,

defendant herein, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from the person
and presence of a bank employee approximately \$197,780 in United States currency
belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of BMO
Harris Bank, located at 1050 Maple Avenue, Lisle, Illinois, the deposits of which were
then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).

COUNT TWO

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2023 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about February 16, 2023, at Lisle, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

ANTONIO MOORE,

defendant herein, did use, carry, and brandish a firearm in furtherance of a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely bank robbery, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a), as more fully set forth in Count One of this Indictment;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(ii).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

The SPECIAL JANUARY 2023 GRAND JURY further alleges:

1. Upon conviction of an offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(ii), as set forth in this Indictment, defendant shall forfeit to the United States of America any firearm and ammunition involved in and used in the offense, as provided in Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, a Glock 45 9 millimeter semiautomatic handgun, bearing serial number AFXV265, and associated ammunition.

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

Signed by Jason Yonan on behalf of
the ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY